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Joseph V. O'Brien
Certifed Public Accountant
15 Greenridge Drive

Clifton Park, New York 12065-6628
Phone/Fax 518-383-9110

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT
=0 ALLUUNIANT o REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Members
Rensselaer Land Trust, Inc.
Troy, New York

I have reviewed the accompanying statements of financial position of The Rensselaer Land
Trust, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related
statements of activities and functional expenses for the years then ended. A review includes
primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of
Organization's management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective
of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, | do not express such an opinion.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements.

My responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require me to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance
that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. |
believe that the resuits of my procedures provide a reasonable basis for my report.

Based on my review, with the exception of the matter described in the following paragraph, | am
not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial
statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

A statement of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 has not been
presented. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that such a statement be presented when financial statements purport to present financial
position and results of operations.

Josep.h V. O'Brien, CPA

Clifton Park, New York
June 28, 2013



RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Inventory

Property and Equipment, Net
Land Held for Conservation

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Payroll and Sales Taxes Payable

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Accountant's Review Report.

2012 2011

Restated
$140463 $119,908
- 503
1,467 864
453,047 408,047
$594,977  $529,322
$ 730 §$ 803
2,126 3,158
2,855 3,961
4,896 20,408
133,579 96,906
453,647 408,047
592,122 525,361
$594,977  $529,322
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC,
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Temporarlly Permanently Totals
Unrestsicted _ Restricted Restricted 2012 2011
Rostated
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Contributions and Donations $ 61085 § - $ 45600 $106665 $ 38,800
Membership Contributions 50,635 3,500 - 54,135 37,593
Interest & Investment Income 106 - - 105 245
Special Events, Net 2,902 - - 2,902 4,173
Net Assets Reclassified to Restricted (33,173) 33,173 - - -
Total Revenue and Support 81,534 36,673 45,600 163,807 80,811
EXPENSES
Program Services 52,343 - - 52,343 35,117
Supporting Services:
Management and General 29,9998 - - 29,999 21,576
Fundraising 14,704 - - 14,704 18,505
Total Expenses 97,046 - - 97,046 75,198
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (15,512) 36,673 45,600 66,761 5,613
BEGINNING NET ASSETS
As Previously Reported 20,408 96,906 408,047 525,361 234,748
Adjustment for Understatement
Of Contributions - - - - 285,000
Balance at Beginning of Year,
As Restated 20,408 96,808 408,047 525,361 519,748
ENDING NET ASSETS S 4808 | 3133579 3453647 9502122 _$525361

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Program  Management Fund- Total Total
—Sendces _&General _ raising 2012 2011

Salaries $ 27462 $ 11,769 $ 12,411 $51,642 $39,167
Property Maintenance 6,885 - - 6,885 97
Properly Taxes 6,252 - - 6,252 717
Legal Fees 4,899 - - 4,899 1,438
Printing & Publications 1,000 2,673 1,221 4,894 4,822
Payroll Taxes - 3,110 1,067 4,177 4,019
Consuiting Fees 4,050 - - 4,050 4,300
Occupancy - 3,995 - 3,995 3,995
Accounting Fees - 2,655 - 2,655 2,350
Membership Dues - 1,870 - 1,870 1,582
Conference, Conventions and Meetings - 1,262 - 1,262 128
Mileage Reimbursement 1,177 - - 1,177 527
Insurance - 759 - 759 1,625
Postage 13 652 5 670 963
Telephone - 507 - 507 557
Promotion 478 - - 478 -
Depreciation 72 340 - 412 209
Office Expenses - 318 - 318 388
New York State Filing Fees - 60 - 60 60
Advertising §5 - - §5 1,376
Bank Charges - 29 - 29 15
Survey Fees - - - - 6,863

Total Functional Expenses $ 52343 $ 20099 § 14704 $97,046 $75,198

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

The Rensselaer Land Trust, Inc. (RLT the Organization) was established on April 5, 1988 as a nonprofit
organization under the laws of the State of New York. Its primary missicn is to conserve the open spaces,
watersheds, and natural habitats of Rensselaer County, for the benefit of our communities and future
generations.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization presents its financial statements in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958 (formerly Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 117, Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Organizations). Accordingly, the Organization
reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.

Unrestricted net assets

Unrestricted net assets include unrestricted resources which represent the portion of funds that are
available for the operating objectives of the Organization. Board-designated net assets represent amounts
the Organization has set aside for a specific purpose.

JYemporarily restricted net assefs

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of donor restricted contributions and grants. Amounts restricted
by donors for a specific purpose are deemed to be earned and reported as temporarily restricted revenue,
when received, and such unexpended amounts are reported as temporarily restricted net assets at year-
end. When the donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets consist of donor restricted contributions, which are required to be held in
perpetuity. Income from the assets held is available for either general operations or specific purposes, in
accordance with donor stipuiations.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized as revenues when received or unconditionally pledged. All contributions are
available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Contributions that are restricted
by the donor are reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting
period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as an
increase in temporarily restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

See Independent Accountant's Review Report.
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Accounts Recgivablﬂontrlbugons

Contr!butions due in less than one year are recorded at their net realizable value upon receipt,
Contributions due in more than one year are recorded at fair value on the date received. An allowance for
doubtful collectability is provided based on management's evaluation of potential uncollectible promises at
year end.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and short-term investments with original maturities of
three months or less.

Fair Value Measurement

The Organization's financial instr_uments consist primarily of cash, grants receivable, accounts receivable,

and accounts payable. The carrying amount of cash, grants receivable, accounts receivable and accounts
payable approximate their fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments.

Property and Equipment

The Organization capitalizes all property and equipment expenditures with a cost of $500 or more and
having estimated useful lives of more than one year. Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, for
donated items, at fair value as of the date received. Expenditures for major additions and improvements
are capitalized and minor replacements, maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred.

When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in the activities for
the respective period. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the related assets ranging from 3-5 years.

Long lived assets, such as property and equipment, are reviewed on an ongoing basis for impairment
based on comparison of carrying value against undiscounted future cash flows. If impairment is identified,
the assets’ carrying amounts are adjusted to fair value. There were no such adjustments during the year
ended December 31, 2012.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassification of Amounts

Certain amounts In the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to
conform to the presentation in the current year financial statements.

Comparative Data

The financial statements Include certain 2011 summarized comparative information in total but not by net
asset class. With respect to the statement of activities, such prior year information as presented does not
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the organization's financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2011, from which the summarized information was derived.

See Independent Accountant's Review Report.
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
TE 1 - SUM OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code (IRC).

!nvel_igories

Inventories consists primarily of small items held for resale to the general public and are stated at the
lower of cost or market, with cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis and market based on the lower of
replacement cost or realizable value. Donated inventory is recorded as contributions and as inventory in
the period received at fair value,

Special Events

The Organization reports receipts from special event fundraising activities net of related direct costs.
Direct costs deducted from special event gross revenue were $786 and $1,467 for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Donated Services

The Organization recognizes revenus from donated services which create or enhance nonfinancial assets
or require specialized skills, and would otherwise have to be purchased. However, many individuals
volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with specific assistance
programs, fundraising events, and various committee assignments which do not meet the above criteria,
and therefore are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

Advertising

The Organization expenses all advertising and promotion costs as incurred. Advertising and promotion
expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $55 and $1,376, respectively.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing program and support services have been summarized on a functional basis in the
accompanying financial statements based on specific identification by the Organization. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the appropriate programs and supporting services benefited.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk include
cash deposits with commercial banks and a brokerage firm. The Organization's cash management
policies limit its exposure to concentrations of credit risk by maintaining primary cash accounts at financial
institutions whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

See Independent Accountant's Review Report.
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash is composed of the follawing as December 31:

2012 2011
Royal Bank of Canada $ 600 % -
Pioneer Checking 83610 $ -
Pioneer Money Market 56,253 $ -
First Niagara Checking - 56,267
First Niagara Money Market - 55,170
Other Cash Accounts - 8,471
Total $ 140463 _$ 119,908
NOTE 3 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
2012 2011
Office Equipment $ 2380 $ 1,365
Program Equipment 650 650
Total 3,030 2,015
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,563) (1,151)
Net Property and Equipment $ 1467 3 864

NOTE 4 — LAND HELD FOR CONSERVATION AND EASEMENTS
Congervation Easements

The Organization accomplishes its land conservation cbjectives, in part, by accepting donations of
interests in real property primarily in the form of conservation easements. Conservation easements are
perpetual agreements between the Organization and private landowners through whom the landowners
agree to abide by certain restrictions designed to preserve the open space or conservation value of their
land. These agreements are binding on all landowners. Contributions or purchases of conservation
easements are recorded as Program Service Expenses under the expense category Conservation
Easements when acquired.

Upon accepting a conservation easement, the Organization assumes a perpetual obligation to monitor,
normally on an annual basis, the affected property to ensure that the landowners comply with the
restrictions in the easement. Further, the Organization is perpetually obligated to enforce provisions of the
easements in the event of a violation to the terms of the easement. Enforcing an easement violation could
involve costly legal or other expenses. Although conservation easements are real property rights, they
possess little or no market value due to a resale market that is essentially limited to the owner of the fee
titte of the restricted property. Because of this limited market and due to the obligations inherent in
easement ownership, the Organizations easement holdings are recorded at $1 each in permanently
restricted net assets. The Organization has 12 conservation easements in Rensselaer County protected in
perpetuity totaling 557.1 acres of land.

Land Held for Conservation

The Organization capitalizes conserved land at cost, if purchased, or at its appraised fair market value if
received as a contribution. In addition to accepting conservation easements, the Organization accepts fee
file to conservation properties that are held by the Organization in furtherance of its mission. All
properties have been donated free of restrictions on their use or disposition. The donors of such property
have established the fair market value through an independent appraisal of those properties. The
Organization has seven fee owned land preserves totaling 288.86 acres of land.

See Independent Accountant's Review Report.
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
NOTE 5§ ~ TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets as of December 31:

2012 2011

Ingalls Preserve $ 3112 8 -
Biue Water 5,000 -
AYO Fund 2,200 -
Staalesen LTA Fund 13,568 -
LTA Professional Development Fund 2,177 -
Re-Accreditation Fund 14,513 -
Botany Education Project 777 879
Hoosick River Stewardship 6,559 7,434
Soracco Stewardship Fund 15,213 11,936
Stone Wall Hill Farm Fund 366 370
Trails Pragram Fund 790 893
Watershed Protection Fund 2,583 16,185
Wetlands Remediation Fund 2,644 3,035
Legal Defense Fund #1 §6,253 55,170
Legal Defense Fund #2 7,824 911
Cther - 93

Total $ 133579 $ 96,906
NOTE 6 — PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Permanently Restricted Net Assets as of December 31:

2012 2011

ERLT Endowment $ 600 § -
Geisler Preserve 14,355 14,355
Bear's Den Preserve 4,184 4,184
Mud Pond Preserve 11,814 11,814
Hoosic River Preserve 92,682 92,682
Robert Ingalls Preserve 78,000 78,000
John B. Staalesen Vanderheyden Preserve 207,000 207,000
Pine Swamp Preserve 45,000 -
Various Easements . 12 12

Total 453,647 _$ 408,047

NOTE 7 — RENT EXPENSE

The Organization rents its office facilities iocated 415 River Street, Tory, New York on a month-to-month
basis from an unrelated party at a rate of $332.92 per month. Occupancy expense for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $3,995 and $3,995, respectively.

NOTE 8 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through June 28, 2013, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

See Independent Accountant's Review Report.
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RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 9 — PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

These financial statements include an adjustment for understatement of donated contributions of
conservation land received In prior years. The land includes the Robert Ingalls Preserve $78,000 and John
B. Staalesen Vanderheyden Preserve $207,000 totaling $285,000.

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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990 OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2012

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

.?ﬁé?ﬁ{l;.“ .%21;’;&';”52',2?3 2 > The organization may have to use a copy of this return o salisfy state reporting requirements.

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending G
B  Check if applicable: [ D Employer Identification Number
Address change  |[RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-17088%0
Name change 415 RIVER STREET E  Telephone aumber
Iitial etuen TROY, NY 12180 518-659-5263
Terminaled
Amended return G Gross receipts $ 165,096.
Applicalion pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) !s this a group return for affiliates? Yes %Ho
Hb: —
SAME AS C ABOVE o .{?re&gli gll{gg‘le; ['.rs'f"fggg ?wnslmctrcns) Yes o
| Taceemptsaws  [X[501@@) | |501¢) ( )< (nsertno) | [447@)(1)or [ [527
J Website: * WWW.RENSTRUST.ORG H(c) Group exemplion number ™
K Form of organization: lz] Corperalion LI Trust l_[ Associalion | J Other ™ lL Year of Formation: | M State of legal domicile: NY

[Part] |Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO _PRESERVE AND PROTECT REAL PROPERTY_
@ IN RENSSELAER_COUNTY, PROPERTY WHICH CAN_BE SHOWN_TO_POSSESS_SIGNIFICANT NATURAL _
= FEATURES, SCENIC VISTAS, HISTORICAL OR ARCHAEOLOGICAL SIGNIFICANCE, OPEN SPACES,
E NATURAL HABITATS OR AGRICULTURAL VALUE; BY OBTAINING, POSSESSING OR EXERCISING __ _ _
% 2 Check this box * if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assels.
<G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ..., 3 12
"g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b). ...................... 4 0
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) ....................... 0. 5 3
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY). ........ovii ittt 6 0
E; 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 ... .. .. ...t 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. . ... ... .. oot 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
- 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h). ................... T R G 160, 800.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) ...
% 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... ..o iinnt 105.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)................ 2,902.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12). .. .. 163,807.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)......................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined)..........................
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 55,819.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€).........oooooiiiiiiini,
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) * 14,704. 5 i s
W17 Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£-248)..........oooeeiveean. . 41,297,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) ............. 97,046.
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12..................oviinie s 66,761.
g § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§% 20 Total assels (Part X, lINE A6) cvivua svai v vssim s s s o s asss omavi 6 244,322, 594, 977.
;% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . .....c.viiiiirii i i e 7,810. 2,855,
Zil 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lin@ 20........oveiiiii e, 236,512. 592,122.

[Part Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this relurn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and lo the best of my knowledge and balief, it is lrue, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

} ’ 4/(.?6{)»(/_% {f’)r tu(/ l cf’/?_//-?
Sign Signatufe ol &fiicer : Date
Here ) NICHOLAS CONRAD PRESIDENT

Type or print name and tille.

PrintType preparer’s name 3 Date Check m i |FTIN
Paid JOSEPH V O'BRIEN, CPA _%/30 13 self-employed P000739694
Preparer |[Fimvsname > JOSEPH V O'BR{EN CPA §
Use Oﬂiy Firm's address = 15 GREENRIDGE DR Firm's EIN >

CLIFTON PARK’, NY 12065-6628 Proneno.  (518) 383-9110

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions).................. .. ... ... o0 IX} Yes |_[ No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEADI13L 1218112 Form 990 (2012)



Form 880 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 2
PartilllE Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartlll.................coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieanian, IZI
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

- ——— — - — - e D D D WD TED W e G - . —— D — — - > T W SO s G e e — —— —— — . = T . S R S MR ED W SR R W e Cun et e W G e Gun

Did the organization undertake any significant pregram services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOMM 890 OF O80-EZ2 ... evveenensners e enean e et enseeaesaebe e eae st st enssenesanenreeserneoeneseanerenss [] ves [® o
If ‘Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

If ‘'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and sectlon 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and alfocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses $ 18,320. including grantsof $ ) (Revenue § )

EASEMENTS: A LARGE PART OF THE ORGANIZATIONS ACTIVITIES INVOLVES NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

. — —— = S S —— " W - ———— ————— — — — D W S ——— — W I G Gm - —— G D ) G D G Gmp Gm S S S = = v G ———

4b (Code: ) Expenses $ 15,703, Including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

WETLANDS AND FOREST PROTECTION: RLT WORKS TOGETHER WITH PRIVATE LANDOWNERS AND

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

e —— —— — - —— T D . S ——— ———— — b G NP SEE D ML D R G S — T G —— - — S GRS G W S D D . - G G = -

4¢ (Code: ) Expenses $ 13, 086. including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

—— S D D GED W G S G et G e S . ———— —— T ——— —— — ——— T —— - —— — - L —— G —— — S — i —— — ————

- ———————— - —— - — ve— D W T D G GE TN GE IR SR G e S e — . — - (D A D D D D G G = —

—— e o — — ——— T NP S S WIS GEP ED N GER IS M M Gmn A e D N e WP S MR G e e S G G G — P TS ES WP WD THP CED SEP GEP P P D D S W - = — = ——

— — o D D D M G —. S M — ———— —— — - — S b S = ——— - G - — L G — —— ———————  ——— ————————— —

—— e — - - - T = = —— - . — C— —— — — D D G D G} D D D D D S —————— — — O TS I D - ————

—— . —— ——— —— T > W S TE TED W T . S - — - . D W S T — G . G G S D D mn me S . ————————— T — T - —

et — — —— S S T S Ve G T W W W G W W Gme e D GED GED GED SRR I ST G m G G D She G D D D G S G M e S ——— — - - - - —

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) SEE SCHEDULE O

(Expenses  § 5,234, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ . )

4 e Total program service expenses » 52,343.

BAA

TEEAOI02L (08/08/12 Form 980 @15
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Form 930 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 4
PartilVisi| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the organization reporl more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts landIl............................. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the Uniled States on Part
1X, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts fand lll.................oooiiiiiiiiii i, 22 X

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
%ru}, f%m;erJofﬁcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensaled employees? If ‘Yes,’ complete 23 X
Lo Y 1T =300 ZES R

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal ameunt of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 2002? If ‘Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If'N0,'go 10 N 25. . ... ... .o i e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any lime during the year to defease

any tax-eXempPt BONAS? . ... oo ittt e e e e 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year?................. 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? /f ‘Yes, complete Schedule L, Part L..................ooiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 25a X

b Is the organizalion aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disgualified persen in a prior year, and
that the iransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pricr Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,' complete

SCREAUIB L, PPt L. ... ettt et et e s et e e s ame e ee e e e et e e e e e e ettt a e et et e 25b X
26 Was a loan lo or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part li. ..... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a ?rani or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If ‘Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Hl..........cooo i iiii o, 27 X

28 Was the organization a parly to a business lransaction with one of the following parlies (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, irustee, or key employee? If ‘Yes, ' complete
BT e 1 T = T 2 1 28hb X

¢ An entily of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a familg member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule L, Part IV............................ 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ‘Yes,’ compiete Schedule M. ... .. .. e 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. ... ... .....coiiiiiiiiiii i . 30| X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part I........ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete

SChedUle N, Part IL.. . ... ... et et ettt e e ae e aa e e te et e e sttt st ia i e eans 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections

301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule R, Part L....... .. ..o 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,’ complele Schedule R, Parts Ii, lil, IV,

B A T2 T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)2..........ccoo i i 35a X

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ling 2.......................... 35b
36 Section 5_01()c);3} organizations. Did the oraanization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2..........ooiveniiiiii i, ....| 36 X
37 Did the organizalion conduct more than 5% of its aclivities through an entily that is not a related organization and that is

treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organizalion complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . ... .....uuuiinenn ittt eeiiiniiaeaaieene.. 38 X

BAA Form 930 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 5

‘PartiV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response {o any question in this Part V... ... ...oioeiiieii i D
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. ........... 1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(g2mbling) WINMINGs 10 Prize WIMNEIS . ... ittt ettt a e ettt e e tiamar et e e eaenes
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return..... 2a
b If al least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .............

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

b If *Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O...........................

4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorily over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If 'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: >

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bark and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organizalion a parly lo 2 prohibited tax sheller transaclion at any time during the tax year? ...................

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally grealer than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?........................ .o

b If *Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were

F oL 6 P LT LU (o) /P

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a ;)aymenl in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services Provided 0 the PaYOrT. . .. ittt ittt it e e e e aas
b If *Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ..........................
c Did the orgzq'nization sell, exchange, or olherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

Lo T TR - < - 74

S5a X
5b X
Sc
6a X
6b

7b
7¢ X

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
o (T (U1 - O

hIf the oa%anization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
L1 T 32 T 2
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) _su?.porting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any lime during the year? .. ... e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ...t iiiiin i, 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.).......... ... ittt 1b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non . exempt charitable trusts. [s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412.............
b li ‘Yes.' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... I 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .................. ..o,

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization js required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans.......................... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserveson hand ......... ... ... . ittt 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. ..................... ...
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,’ provide an explanation in Schedufe O................
BAA TEEAOI05L 08/08/12 Form 980 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 6

15 Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 83, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart VL............ ... ... ... i,

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.. ... la 12w
If there are material differences in voting rights among members i
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive commiltee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. ... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trusiee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee?. . ... . . it e

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?....................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior FOrm 990 was filea7 . ... ...\ vttt et ettt et ettt e sttt e te e st e ttanaeeeaais 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or SIoCKROIHEIS?. .. .. ..ottt e i i 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power 1o elect or 2ppoint one or more
members of the governing bBody ? .. ... .o it i e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?. ...t i 7b X
8 8-:2 tfr;e" g;?anizaiion conlemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by '
ing: 7
8 The QOVEIMING DOTYZ. . ...\ttt eete ettt eeete et e et e be s e et e et e ras et eeeas e e et teeaanaten s aaaaeeaaaenesnneanens 8a] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behaltf of the governing body?...... ... ...l 8b X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f *Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affiliates?.................. i 10a X
b If ‘Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures 7goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s eXxemPt PUTROSEST . . .. ... v vrvrerer ettt e i e ae 10b
171 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. . .................... 1a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organizalion to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O [fhifiaran
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f No,'gotoline 13............ ...t 12a] X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Y L7200 O 12b] X
e e o B gorce o e PO e e ] 12¢| X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. .........oooiieniiii s
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?................. oo
15 Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? P
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official..................o.ooiii
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . ... ... ..o it i i i e e
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the arganization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable enlity QUIING the Year2. ... . . ittt it e et e et

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organizalion to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken sleps to safeguard the EER
organization’s exempt status with respect 0 such arrangements?. ... .. viun it i eat ittt iaeeeiitesioeeasesnens

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the slates with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes ils governing documents, conflict of interest poficy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
* GARRETT BROWN P.0. BOX 40 TROY NY 12182 518-659-5263

s S B e G - ——————— o o — S - ——t — T W —— " ——— - —— — ——— —— ——————— - ———— - Vo o - —

BAA TEEADIO6L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 890 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. _ _ 14-1708890 Page 7
[Bartavilg] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart VIl .........coviiiiiiiii ittt iieiieeenns D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and FILg hest Compensated Employees

12 Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's cul fficers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of f
compensation. Enter -0- in columns ('63?%5, lan?(l-g) ifcngtcompensatlgn was paig. g ), rega S of amount o

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Ferm 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable conperg%m from the organization and ang', related organizations. e Y

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

[E Check this box if neither the organizaticn nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
) ® |manearem| | o ®
Name and Thle %‘z‘ :_o_fﬁw anda mmw) | wmnwuﬁa:wr:;%:fgm eomgee&?a@lmﬂ%&m‘s en%sug?&l%dmer
for related g §« ng & %_i g 21055 H50) (W-21079-MSC) «S’&"u‘m
(88|15 ® %3 & S iced
e %ol
fine) g g %

_() STACEY GOLDSEIN _____ |_ 0.5_

SECRETARY 0 X 0 0. 0
(@ WILLIAM NIEMI _ _____ _ _0.5_

VICE PRESIDENT 0 X 0. 0. 0
_® JOE DURKIN __ _______ | _0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0. 0
~@ SALLY LAWRENCE __ _____ _0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0. 0
) NICHOLAS CONRAD ____ _ | _8_

PRESIDENT 0 X 0 0. 0
_© ALLEN STERN ________| =0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0. 0
- JENNY HIXON ________| _0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 0
_®) GARRETT BROWN _______ ~0.5_

TREASURER 0 X 0 0. 0
- _CARL CIPPERLY _ _____ | _0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0. 0
00)_FRANCILLE EGBERT _ _ _ _ | _0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0. 0
a1 JESSICA STEPHENSEN _ _ | _0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0. 0
02 _BOB CROWLEY __ _ _____ | _0.5_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0. 0
(3) CHRISTINE E. YOUNG __ _ |_40_

EXECUTIVE DIR. 0 X 39,231 0 0
(14)

BAA TEEAOIO7L 1217/12 Form 980 (2012)



Form 980 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 8
iPartVIIE| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(B) ©
A Averago égo n% gsnch\j IE:I?E' l}tab:u?ne ) (E) (D)
% b 1S X, Ul rson iIs an H
Name and tilie S officer and a director/trustee) mf"""'ﬁ'i&""gwm cfrrégee&fnmiagﬁrpm an&sﬂgx‘n :tl ??h:y
G R Q[T BT womShe | humes | e
hours | Zh 9 § organization
:cllg!’ed % 8l = R % oy K o?ngn'igﬂ:gs
organiza § 8 ¢
- tions el
bolow 8 é
g
0 e _—
ae
K N SRR
08 ] _—
a _——
e e ___
ey ] _——
2 e
R R
A _—
&) _—
T SUBOtal ..o e 39,231. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A....................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Tband 1€). ..ottt > 39,231. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limiled to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual.. ... ..... .0 ... i i,

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the ’?r_ggr)ig;tioln and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCRINAIVIAUAL . .. .. .ot itt ittt tiae ettt aaasaseaosssossssnsoassssetosenenosseseesneeanseaennenessoenness

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule Jfor suchperson..............................
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors thal received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organizalion. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

) .. (B) , ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Tolal number of independent centraclors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than & :

$100,000 in compensation from the organization > L e
BAA TEEADIOBL 01/2413 Form 980 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-17088%0 Page 9
[Part Vlli[ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VL. ... .. i i D
' ' e ' (A) (B) (©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempl business excluded from tax
funclion revenue under sections

: A g AL ravenue 512, 513, or 514
1a Federated campaigns ... ...... 1a i s

b Membershipdues............. | 1b
¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1c
d Related organizations . ........ 1d
e Government grants (contributions) . . . . Te
f All other contributions, gifts, arants, and

similar amounts not included above . . . 1f

g Noncash contributions included in Ins 12-1:  §
h Total. Add lines 1a-T{...................ccviviinnn.

Business Code

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE "anp oTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS]

2a

i

o i

e e

g T et

f All other program service revenue. . . .

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. .................covvvnnnns. > S i B
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar amounts) . ............. ... ... » 105. 105.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . >
8§ Rovallies o side s viinivh aasei nemesid i »
(1) Real (1) Persanal

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

c Rental income or (loss) . . . ;,- B

d Nel rental income or (loss)........ e e >

(1) Securities (1) Otner

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . ...

c Gain or (loss)........
dNeb gairor (1085} usssme oo e Same

8a Gross income from fundraising events

(59 )

= (not including. $

= of contributions reported on line 1c).

= SeePart IV, line 18................ a
[TV

| b less:directexpenses.............. b
o

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19, ..o vuiwine s a

b Less: direct expenses.............. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities...........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances.................... a

b Less: cost of goods sold. ........... b

¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory..........
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

12 Total revenue, See instructions...................... i 163,807. 0. 4 0 ,‘ l”‘. 105.
BAA TEEADIOSL 12117112 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Seclion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response {o any question inthis Parl IX.. ... ... ...,
. o ) @) © ®
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. EXDENSES general expenses | expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments e e Sl
and organizalions in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21 ... ... i
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22.... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizalions, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16..
4 Benefits paid to or for members............ i
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ............... 51,642. 27,462. 11,769. 12.4%1.
g Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(NB) ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages ..................
Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) . ...................
9 Other employee benefits ...................
10 Payrolltaxes...........cooviiiiiieniiin. 4,177. 3,110. 1,067.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement..................... 4,050. 4,050.
blegal ... oo 4,899, 4,899,
c Accounting............ R 2,655, 2,655,
dlobbying.................. et B AT
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............
g Other. (If ling 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A) amt, list hine 11g expenses on Sch 0). . ...... 60. 60.
12 Adverlising and promotion. ................. 55. 55.
13 Office expenses ............o.oovieriiiianns 318. 318,
14 Information technology.....................
15 Royalties........oovviiiiiiiiiiii e
16 OCCUPENCY. ...t aninnierrns 3,995. 3,995.
AT THAVEL . mamsesosroses o arapmsmbinds b it s S 1,177, 1, 177,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .................. R
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. .. 1,2862. 1,262.
20 ITBTREE w308 4 B B
21 Paymenls to affiliates. .....................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .. 412 . 2. 340.

23
24

INSUPANICE < o v v s s e
Olher expenses. ltemize expenses not

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses |~

in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A? amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O)..................

a REPATRS

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . ..

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 9B-2 (ASC 95B-720), ..o vv vinin vmsaisonn s

6,885. 6,885.

6,252, 6,252,

4,894. 1,000. 2,673. 1,221,
1,870. 1,870.

1,684. 491. 1,188. 5.
97,046. 52,343, 29,999, 14,704,

BAA

TEEADTIOL 12/18N12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.

14-1708890

Page 11

[Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Parl X. ... ... e D

A
Beginning of year

B
End of year

w=Hmwnn>

L[5 B 2

¥
8
9
10

11
12
13
14
15
16

a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

b Less: accumulated depreciation....................

Cash = NOIBINtETESt-DBANNG «n i st o e s o T S
Savings and lemporary cash investments. ............. oo
Pledges and granis receivable, nel. . ... ... ... . . e
Accounts receivable, neb . ... ... e
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key emplo')_/ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958()(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. ... ..
Notes and loans receivable, net. ................... S AR R

Inventories for sale or use

Complete Part Vi of Schedule D....................

114,428.

140,463.

Ihlwlin|—=

503.

ol

1,563

123,899,

454,514,

Invesiments — publicly traded securities......... ... ..o iiiiiii
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11...................... e
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11..........ccoooiiiiiiiia.,
ItargiDIEaSSEIS: v a v v e T S S S e e B e
Olher gssets. See PArl IV, 08 Vluy v s s vsmsme s vmsuimmavs s iswainis Sais i
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). ......................

5,492,

244,322,

5594, 977.

M= ="ro>»=-r

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... . . ...
Grants Payable . . ... e
Deferre TEVBNUE «.owm ovm it e £ s i s S s
Tax-exempt bond liabilities . .......... R TSS W R R Y
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........ ...

Loans and other payables lo current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parlies...................

Other liabilities (including federal income tax.fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. ... ... ... .. ... .ccoiiiiiiiiiiiin.

3,960.

2,855,

3,850.

7,810,

CMOZDB>W OZCy DO v-imn» -imz

27
28
29

30
31
32
33

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > @ and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets......... R S T R L R
Temporarily restricted net assets. . ...
Permanently restricted net assets............... i
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here
and complete lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or trust principal, er current funds. ..............ccoveeiiia.... .
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................
Relained earnings, endowmenl, accumulated income, or other funds............
Tolal net:assetls orfund BalANEBS «omwmmmmmiee o s TR

2,855.

i

4,896.

96,906,

133,575,

Gt te Ba L,

236,512,

592,122,

244,322,

594,977.

BAA

TEEAQTTIL 01/03/13

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 12
PartiXli] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XL..........o.viiurer it e, D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)..........ooiiiiiiiiiinieiiiiiiieeeenennennins 1 163, 807.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25). .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiinniinnn i, 2 97,046.
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 fromline 1............cooiiiiiii i 3 66,761.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Parl X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 236,512.
5 Net unrealized gains (J0SSES) 0N INVESIMENES. . .. ... i i it ir ittt e et e e e, 5
6 Donated services and use of faCililies. .. .......... o iiiiiiiiii 6
7 NV tmMEnt @XM . . oo\ttt e 7
8 Prior period adjustments .. ... ... o i 8 288,849.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . ........ccooeveereiinnenriinnnn. 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
L () I 10 592,122,
‘PartXllg] Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1 .. ... i

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual D Other SEE SCH. O

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below lo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separale
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBolh consolidated and separate basis

¢ I *Yes' lo line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?.........................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single ) '
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 ... . o ittt ettt i e et ettt e e 3a X

b If *Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audils? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.”.....................vvus. 3b

BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAQII2L 08/09/11



OMB No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section -
4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust. P{iﬂifﬁ}.eubl@i =
Inspection

Departmant of the Treas &
Ttermal Ravenis Semics T > Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. > See separate instructions.

Name of the organizaticn Employer identification number

RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890
[Part1 [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ ] A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section T170(bY 1 )XAN).
2 || A school described in section 170(b)Y1XAXii). (Atlach Schedule E.)
3 [ |a hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1 )} AXiii).
4[] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
- name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operaled by a governmental unit described in section
— 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)1)}AXV).
7 'ﬁ An orgznization that normally receives a substanlial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
— in section 170(b)(1}AXvi). (Complete Part 11.)
D A community trust described in section 170(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)
[:I An organization that normelly receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from aclivities
related to its exempt funclions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its supporl from gross investment income and
urvelated business taxable income (fess saction 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)(2).
{Complete Part I1l.)
10 An organization organized and cperated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a}4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly

supporled organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or saction 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType 1] € D Type I — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | cerlify thal the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other !hasnogj{ur)}c(iza)tion managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or
section a)(2).

f If the orﬂanizalicn received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type lll supporting organization,
ChECK IS DO . . o e ; D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribulion from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indireclly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii)
below, the governing body of the supported organizalion?. ... ... .. e g
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) @8bOVE? .. ..ot 11g (i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) 8bove?. ... ... .. . ot 119 (ili)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supporied (i) EIN (ili) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vil) Amount of monetary
erganizalion {descnbed on lines 1.9 organization in  Hhe organization in arganizalion in supporl
above or IRC section column @) listed in | column (i) of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? u.s.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
<)
(D)
(E)
Total ; ;i

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Noliée. see the !nstﬁrctions for Form.BBO or 990-EZ, S.chedul‘erA (f-;;:rrn 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAQ401L  08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 2
PartIl' |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests lisied below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (D Total
beginning in) »
1 Gifts, grants, contributicns, and

hip f ived. (Do not
eluce any wnsia ity | 59,116,  67,727.]  42,623.]  76,393.| 160,800.] 406, 659.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
an:ils behalf s imnen 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 76,393. 160, 800.

5 The portion of total R e R
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported :
organization) included on line 1 |
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 :
fromlined.. ................. S

406, 659.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year 5
beginning in) * (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (M) Total

7 Amounts fromline4.......... 59,116, 67,7217, 42,623, 76,393. 160,800. 406, 659.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, pa{menls received
on securities loans, rents,
royzliies and income from

similar sources ............... 2,247, 1,251. 442, 245. 105. 4,290.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon. . ...l 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

T S 0.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 il e ] gl ek b i

13170 1 o 1 T —— 4 > g s g R SEE e e 410,949,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organizalion, check this box and stop here. . ... .. i > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ())............. e 14 98.96 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part 11, fine 14 ...... ... i i, 15 98.36%
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ... ... ....ovoirre >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .............. . b D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how
the organization meels the 'facls-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2071. If the organization did nol check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facls-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ............. » H

18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instruclions. .. ™

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

TEEAQ402L 08/0%r12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 3

{Partilll:|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) o
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If ihe organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr begirning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do nol include
any ‘unusual grants.).........
2 GCross receipls from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........
3 Gross receipls from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6..........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...
¢ Add lines 102 and 10b..........
11 Net income from unrelated businass
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
reqularly cardiedon...............
12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.}

13  Total support. (Add ns 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and Stop Rere. ... . .. o it i e e e > |_]

Section C. Computation of Public Support f’ercentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))........................... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll,1ine 15.. ...t 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by tine 13, column () .................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17...........cooiiiiiiiniiiiii i, 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ..........

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™ H

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............ d
BAA TEEAOH03L 08109112 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 4

PartiV.}| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10;
Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).
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Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 980-EZ, o
or 880-PF) Schedule of Contributors 2012
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 930, Form $80-EZ, or Form 980-PF
tnlernal Revenue Service —

‘Nama of the crganization Employer [dentification number
RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890
Organization type (check cne):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form $80-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and II.)

Special Rules

|z] For a section 501 (c)(3? organization filing Form 990 or 830-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
50953)(1) and 170(b)( )(A%v and received from any one contributor, during the ¥ear. a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 920, Part VIII, line th or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For a section 501(c)(7), 8), or (10) or%lmﬁon filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, arnd lil.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the Ogear.
contributions for use exci ly for religious, charilable, etc, purposes, but these contributicns did rot total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the tetal contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more during the Year. .........ooviiiiiiiiiirrnerieenennn. >$

Caution: An organization that is not covered %w General Rule andor the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 980, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) but it must
answer ‘No' on Part IV, fine 2, of its Form 990; or check th box cn line H of its Form 980-EZ or on Part I, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not
meel the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAS\ sol:'lo’; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930, 980EZ, Schedule B (Form 930, 9390-EZ, or 990-#) (2012)
or s

TEEAQ70IL 1173012



Schedule B (Form 930, 930-EZ, or 930-PF) (2012) Page 1 of 1 of Part1
‘ame of organization oyer flon number
RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890
¥Rl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additiona) space is needed.
d
Name, addteg,s), andZIP +4 Tfft)al Type of c(m)ltribntion
contributions
LAND TRUST ALLIANCE, INC. __ | Person  [X)
"""""""""""""""""" Payroll [ ]
1331 H_STREET N.W. SUITE 400 _______________| 5 55,300.| Noncash []
WASHINGTON, DC_20005-4711 _________________ | el
Name, addre(gs), andZIP +4 (c) Type of c(gr)ltrlbutlon
contribut!ons
ROYAL BANK OF cAMADA Person  [X]
““““““““““““““““““ Payroll  []
155 WELLINGTON STREET ____________________ | §______5 £000. | Noncash []
Complete Part Il if there i
TORONTO, ONTARIO MSV 3K7 CANADA __ ____________ Croneash contbutiony.
d;
Name, addre(:s), and ZIP +4 Tgal Type of c(ol)ltrtbutlon
contributions
NATIONAL AUDUBON SOCIETY, INC. ____ _______ Person ]
""""""""""" Payroll EI
225 VARICK STREET, 7TH FIOOR _______________ | S A 45,000.| Noncash [X]
Complete Part |l if there i
NEW YORK, NY 10014_______________________| ooreash conbutiony.
Name, addre(sbs), andZIP+4 Tg?al Type of égt)lmbuﬂon
contributions
NATTONAL AUDUBON SOCIETY, INC. _____________ | Persen  [X]
"""" Payroli ]
225 VARICK STREET, 7TH FIOOR _______________ | S 9 9,665.| Noncash []
NEW YORK, NY 10034 _____________________ Croreaeh contbutiony:
(b) {©) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" Payroll ]
_____________________________________ 1$___________._ Noncash |[]
(Comglete Part il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
Name, addre(s"s), andZIP +4 rf;%n Type of c(gr)ntributlon
contributions
Person D
"""""""""""""""""""""""""" Payroll D
______________________________________ 8 ____| woncash O
(Complete Part |l if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)

Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or S30-PF) (2012)



Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 930-PF) (2012)

Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

“Nema of organizstion
RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.

Employamennumbar
14-1708890

ey

vt

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part I if additional space is needed.

N
(?%n? Description of notggsh property given FMV (or( gz.;ﬁmate Date r(edt):elvad
Part) (see Instructions,
PINE SWAMP PRESERVE
3 LYONS LAKE ROAD
NASSAU, NY 12123
$ 45,000.) 12/12/12
No. b
(ah)'om Description of norft%sh property glven FMV (or( :)stimate Date 9%!%(!
Part! (see Instructions,
$
No.
(afzon? Description of nolsggsh property given FV (or( :)stimate Date tggt):elved
Partl (see Instructions
$
No.
(?l)'on? Description of noxsgs)ash property given FMV (or( g’sﬁmate Date gc):eived
Part! (see instructions,
$
(?l)'o'::;' Description of nousgsh roperty given FMV (or( :)stlmate Date gc):elved
Partl| P P (see instructions
$
(a) No.
from Description of non(lc,gsh property given FMV (or( :).'.tlmate Date g)ceived
Partl (see instructions,
$
BAA Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2012)

TEERO703L 1130112



chedule B (Form 980, 930-E2, or 530-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 of Partlil
Employer [dentification number

ame of organization 14-1708890

RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)7), (8) or (10)

organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part lll, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
contributions of $1,060 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.). ........... >3 N/A

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

c
N%(?:)'to'm Purpo(sl:r) of gift Use(oz gift Description o#?t)ow giftis held
a
N/A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a C,
N%(anfzolm Purpo(st;) of gift Use(o} gift Description o’?:)ow giftis held
e
'I’ransf(el? of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP +4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@) @® c
N%a lnrolm Putpose) of gift Use(oz gift Description o;‘l’:)ow gift is held
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ (b) () d
N%af:ﬁm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description oi( h)ow giftis held
]
Transfgr) of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BM A e e e e g St
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2012)

TEEAD704L 1173012



| oms o. 1545.0007

SCHEDULE D . .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
e e o Taa, 116 e, T1d, 116, 111,128, or 12
W, li 6,7,8,910, b 4 " , 118, , 128, or 3
&?&%’I‘%b&&”sm;’" Part » ';\'agch to Form 9!»30.a > See :eparate instructions.
“Name of the organization
RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890

Paniz;| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear................
Aggregate contributions to (during year).....
Aggregate grants from (during year) ........
Aggregate value atendof year.............

oUW N =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's properly, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefil? . ...t e e e et e es D No

Pattll:| Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) @Presewation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

fiiid| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements. .. ...... ..o ittt 2al12

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements..............c.ooo e, 2b|557
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. . ..o it ia e 2d
3 Number of conservation easemenis madified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
lax year *
Number of states where property subject 1o conservation easement is located > 1

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforce?nenl of the conservation ggseyneras it hglds? p S,écE %ﬁg&‘ giﬁi e g ............. Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
g 200

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3 26,172.

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(@)(B)()
and section 170(0)@)B)(i)?. ........ P () 2bove S2lny e requrements o1 seelon [1omOEX [Xyes  [INo

9 In Part XIil, describe how the organization reporls conservation easements in ils revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. SEE PART XIII

[l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 8.
1 aIf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not 1o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to ils financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 890, Part VIII, line 1 .. ... ouiuiiiiiiiii i cii i i ienenss >$
(ii) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. ......outeiiis ittt ettt teatiae it e, >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relaling to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 980, Part VI, ln@ 1. .. .. .iieiiernirrtiiiiee e ie e ienserareiaanaanss >3
b Assels included in Form 990, Part X . ... .. ... .. . ittt ittt et e »$
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEAI0IL 09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 930) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 2
Paitillis reasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the or?‘anizalion‘s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d| |Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research e | | Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 grox{it)i(ema description of the orgenization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
arl .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold {o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?....................
Part1Va| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
B I B < 2 S O PP [Jyes

b If 'Yes,' explain lhe arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount

€ Beginning balanCe. . ... .. oei e e 1c
d Additions during the Year. .. ... ..oouii i e 1d
e Distributions during the Year. ..........ovuiii it 1e
f ENdING DAIANCE. . ..\ v et eeetee ittt 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21%...........oooiiiiiiiniiiia |:] Yes H No
b lf 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XII.....ooovvviivennnninn

[E,é’l%&\'/;i‘:l Endowment Funds. Complete if the ou;ganization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years
1 aBeginning of year balance...... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
b Contributions.................. 600.

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and loSses ........ovuiiiininnt

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .........c...... 0.

f Administrative expenses .......
g End of year balance ........... 600. 0. 0. 0. 0.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column (a)) held as;
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment * %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated Organizations. .. ........oioien e 3a(i) X
(G) related Organizations. . ...........u ittt e 3a(ii) X

b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the relaled organizations listed as required on Schedule R?............coooiviiinniiennns 3b |

4 Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

#[Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bLCost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
Taland. . ..oieiiiiiiie e . 453,047, BB EY 453,047.
bBuildings........cooooi it
¢ Leasehold improvements...................
dEQUIPMENt ... o iveeeieeeer et 3,030. 1,563. 1,467.
L0 37T
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10@©).) . . .. ............... > 454,514,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3302. 06/07/12



Schedule D (Form 890) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC.

14-1708890 Page 3

IPart Vi llnvestments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . ci.owvvi svmvie vis comimniie s

(2) Closely-held equity interests.........................

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

|Part VIII [ Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

line ]3 ‘

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Coslt or
end-of-year market value

)

@

3

@

®)

©

7

()]

()]

{0

Tolal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 13.) .. ™

[Part--i)( | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. N/A

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)

@

(&)

@

(5)

©

%)

®

®

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), iN€ 15.) .. ... it iaiians e

|Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@)

3

@

)

(&)

@

&

9

(10

(n

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8) line 25.). . . . ..

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnate. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial siatemen’is lhat reports the crgamzailun s liability for uncertain tax positions

under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X111

BAA

TEEA3303L 12/2312

Schedule D (Form 9%0) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 4

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ...............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn o,
b Donaled services and use of facilities................... oot
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants .............cooiirviieiniiiiiiaieiiiieiaa
d Other (Describe in Part XILY ...o.oeiiiei e
eAddlines2athrough 2d..........cccoiitiiiii it
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1. ... .. it e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 930, Part VIll, line 7b.............. 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XHL) ... ..ot i 4b)
CAddlines da and b ... . ... ..o i i e et eeany

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities .. ............cccoviiiiiiieiiiiiiiian., 2a

b Prior year adjustments. . ......oiiii i e s 2b

COMNEr 0SS, ..o ittt e s e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL)Y . .....ooiitii e i 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . ... i e e e
3 Subtract line 2e from lNe 1. ... ..ottt et e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 830, Part VIII, line 7b............... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XHLY . ...ttt ciiieaenenaens 4b

CAddliNes 48 aRd Ab . . ... ... . i e e ie e
§ Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part l, line 18.)............cccvveerenuin.

[BarEXIIL] Supplemental Information

Comglete this part to grovide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part !ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part Vv,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part lo provide any additional information.

———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
____________________________________________________________________
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

THE ORGANIZATION ACCOMPLISHES ITS LAND CONSERVATION OBJECTIVES, IN PART, BY ACCEPTING
BAA Schedule D (Form 890) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30/12



Schedule D (Form 980) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708850 Page 5
[Pareoxiils Supplemental Information (continued
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————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
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————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
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THAT ARE HELD BY THE ORGANIZATION IN FURTHERANCE OF ITS MISSION. ALL PROPERTIES HAVE
BAA TEEA3305L 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form $80) 2012




Schedule D (Form 980) 2012 RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890 Page 5
ParliE] Supplemental Information (continu
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

» Attach to Form 980.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open To Public
. Inspection

Employer identification number

Name of the organization

RENSSELAER LAND TRUST,

INC.

14-1708890

|Partl |Types of Property

0O~ s W =

g
N = o w

-—
w

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Art —=Worksofart............ooiiiii i
Art — Hislorical treasures. . ............coovv.n
Art — Fractional interests. ..................o00
Books and publications. ........................
Clothing and household goods..................
Carsand othervehicles..............ooiiiiins
Bo#ls and plaigs o sevmmpanammnnsvms e s
Intellectugl property. . coivimmnamense s 5
Securities — Publicly traded . ...................
Securities — Closely held stock.................
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
Securities — Miscellaneous. . ...................
Qualified conservation contribution —

Historic struclures ... ... .o i
Qualified conservation contribution — Other. .. . ..
Real estete — Residential ................... ...
Real estate — Commercial............ e
Realestate — Other............................
(5451 [T {] o] =T RO = N S S
Foed invenltony. . o cvivvesmn ssame S sdinane
Drugs and medical supplies ......... L
TARHEI MY iasnn s sammsmani s lvamss o @ s v g
Mistarical artifactsl .. .covvimsmsms s
Scientific specimens.....c.ovvvvivain i iiinnins
Archeological artifacts. .. .......................

Other > (

________________ Yoo,
okher» ( __ | -
)

Other™ ( __ __ _ o __
Other™ (

(@
Check if
applicable

(b)
Number of
contributions or
items contributed

(@
Noncash contribution
amounts reported
on Form 990,
Part VIII, line 1g

(d)
Method of determining
noncash contribution ameounts

45,000.

ASSESSMENT

29

30a

31

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the

organization completed Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any properly reporled in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt

29

Yes No

purposes for the entire holding period?. ...................... T T R s S RN 363 - X
b If 'Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il £
Does the organization have a gift acceplance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ... | 31 %

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
NONCESH COMII UL OMS . . oottt e et et e e e e e e 32a X

b If 'Yes," describe in Part 1.
If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of properly for which column () is checked,

33

describe in Part Il.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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‘Parklly] Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
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Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information. ERR R

D par e o e Troasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. = ysInspecton
Name of the organization Employer identification number
RENSSELAER LAND TRUST, INC. 14-1708890

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

—— i —— e o T o o n t e s S —— —— — o ——— —- ———— ————— — T —————————————— ————_V— T_—— - — o ——
-~ —— _— b — — o — o — T — - 7" —— ——— T— T - ——— — — —— " _—— T — — ———— — ———_— — T —— - - - " W - ——— ———
- — —— —————— — T —— ——— - % > T —— . - ———— ——— o — ————— " - G- - s e G20 fmd M MM e - = -
- ——_— > — v S s e s Gem G S P MMe M e W . . - e M - - — — . — - — - - ——— — — T ———— — e —— —— — —
—— - ————— —— ——— ——— o~ T — v - o - ———an - —— ———————— — —— - = - . = W e e mn - G - -

JOHN B. STAALESEN VANDERHEYDEN PRESERVE  $207,000

———————————— — — - — e o> W Wm G- e M M E - e e W - G — S " - Ao - — - - —— ——— e S = - - — o —
- e o S S Vs Aeh . e R MMe N M M SN S MR v v S S G T S Mma e S S e hn e e M M fee - - E— — — — —— — — —— — — — — - ——
—— - - - s - o A s e A . . M G e Gme e M =e S e SEe e G e M e e o — - - - — T V- e e Gl s b tin s e e - -
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. RECLASSFIED TO NET ASSTES ______________38% __ __ ___ .
__ROUNDING __ _ _ ol R
TOTAL $288, 849
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et e . - T . - —— - T . G ——— . — e Sp e o b Mt WS Wy e v e M Ve W e e e S G e G TR S M- S tme S ————— -

AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES, AND OF PROMOTING THEIR PRESERVATION AND APPROPRIATE
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. TEEA4S0IL 128112 Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Name of the organization Employor Identification number
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